



## Hakan Kilic

---

Date of birth: 02/05/1983 | **Nationality:** Austrian | **Gender:** Male |  
(+43) 27328932416 | [hakan.kilic@donau-uni.ac.at](mailto:hakan.kilic@donau-uni.ac.at) |

Dr.-Karl-Dorrek-Straße 30, Department for Migration and Globalization, 3500,  
Krems an der Donau, Austria

About me:

**Hakan Kilic** is a researcher at the Department for Migration and Globalization at Danube University Krems (Austria) since 2017 while also being a PhD student in Migration Studies. He holds a Master's degree in Political Science from the University of Vienna and lectured between 2013-2017 at the Faculty of Communications, Gaziantep University/Turkey.

Hakan's PhD project focuses on roots migration of highly skilled Turkey origin migrants' descendants from Austria to Turkey. Additional focus of his research includes topics such as, integration processes of migrants and refugees, international migration of highly skilled migrants, transnational and circular migration processes and integration aspects of migrant' descendants.

### ● WORK EXPERIENCE

---

01/07/2017 – CURRENT – Krems an der Donau, Austria

**SCIENTIFIC RESEARCHER, PHD CANDIDATE IN MIGRATION STUDIES – DANUBE UNIVERSITY KREMS, DEPARTMENT MIGRATION AND GLOBALIZATION**

---

Research on migration, integration, return migration, highly skilled migration, transnational migration

01/03/2013 – 30/06/2017 – Gaziantep, Turkey

**FACULTY MEMBER/LECTURER – FACULTY OF COMMUNICATION STUDIES AT THE UNIVERSITY OF GAZIANTEP**

---

Lectures in Introduction to Political Science, Political History, International Relations, Politics and Propaganda, Political Culture, Turkish Foreign Policy

### ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

01/07/2017 – CURRENT – Dr.-Karl-Dorrek-Straße 30, Krems an der Donau, Austria

**PHD – Danube University Krems, Department for Migration and Globalization**

---

**Field(s) of study**

- Migration Studies

<https://www.donau-uni.ac.at/en/university/faculties/business-globalization/departments/migration-globalization.html>

01/09/2005 – 01/03/2011 – Universitätsring 1, Vienna, Austria

**MASTER OF SCIENCE – University of Vienna**

---

**Field(s) of study**

- Political Science

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): **TURKISH**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
<b>GERMAN</b>	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
<b>ENGLISH</b>	C2	C2	C1	C1	C1

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Microsoft Office | MAXQDA (qualitative analysis software) | Zoom | Social Media

## ● PUBLICATIONS

---

### Turkish Migration Policy from the 1960s Until Today: What National Development Plans Tell Us

---

Journal of International Migration and Integration  
<https://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s12134-021-00912-3> – 2021

### Thanatechnology and the Living Dead: New Concepts in Digital Transformation and Human-Computer Interaction

---

OMICS: A Journal of Integrative Biology Vol. 25, No. 7  
<https://www.liebertpub.com/doi/full/10.1089/omi.2021.0100> – 2021

### Selbstwahrnehmung von Frauen mit Fluchterfahrung im Spiegel von Integrationserwartungen

---

[https://www.austriaca.at/0xc1aa5576\\_0x003c552f.pdf](https://www.austriaca.at/0xc1aa5576_0x003c552f.pdf) – 2021

### Migration Studies: A 21st Century Scholarship Shaping Human and Planetary Health

---

OMICS: A Journal of Integrative Biology Vol. 23, No. 8  
<https://doi.org/10.1089/omi.2019.0110> – 2019

### Turkish Policy Developments towards Highly Skilled Immigration and the position of Austria

---

Edition Donau-Universität Krems  
<https://door.donau-uni.ac.at/open/o:428> – 2019

## **Einstellung, Erwartungen und Ressourcen weiblicher Flüchtlinge: Grundlagenstudie zu den tatsächlich wahrnehmbaren Möglichkeiten von Frauen mit Fluchterfahrung**

---

Edition Donau-Universität Krems  
<https://door.donau-uni.ac.at/view/o:419> – 2019

## **A Code of Ethics for Ethicists: What Would Pierre Bourdieu Say? "Do Not Misuse Social Capital in the Age of Consortia Ethics"**

---

The American Journal of Bioethics  
<https://doi.org/10.1080/15265161.2015.1021976> – 2015

## **„Roots-Migration“ türkeistämmiger Akademiker/innen und Student/innen in Wien – Eine empirische Erhebung aus dem Jahr 2011.**

---

ÖIF-Dossier 30  
[https://www.integrationsfonds.at/fileadmin/content/AT/Downloads/Publikationen/n30\\_Tuerkische\\_Rueckkehrer20131104.pdf](https://www.integrationsfonds.at/fileadmin/content/AT/Downloads/Publikationen/n30_Tuerkische_Rueckkehrer20131104.pdf) – 2013

## **Eine Chronik der türkischen Profilierung im Nahen Osten**

---

Intern Paper. IFK-LVAK  
2012

## ● **CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS**

---

26/08/2019 – 29/08/2019 – Krems an der Donau/Austria  
**"Competing for Skilled Workers at International Level" 11th DialogForum 2019: Lack of skilled workers, self-employment and return migration**

---

26/06/2019 – 28/06/2019 – Malmö/Sweden  
**IMISCOE Annual Conference. Understanding International Migration in the 21st Century: Conceptual and Methodological Approaches**

---

08/04/2019 – 08/04/2019 – Madrid/Spain  
**TEMPER Surveys Conference Measurement, causes and impacts of return and circulation between EU and non-EU countries**

---

05/12/2018 – 07/12/2018 – Vienna/Austria  
**Fifth Conference of Migration and Integration Research in Austria. Immigration Continent Europe**

---

25/06/2015 – 27/06/2015 – Prague/Czech Republic  
**Turkish Migration Conference**

---